



Najeeba Al-Zaimoor

Assistant Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: nalzaimoor@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Najeeba Alzaimoor is an Assistant Professor in Accounting at the College of Business Administration at the University of Bahrain. Dr. Najeeba Completed her Ph.D. in Accounting from the Alliance Manchester Business School at the University of Manchester in 2019 and her research was about Earnings Forecast and Market Valuation of Profit and Loss-making Firms: Evidence from the United States. Her, research interest areas are Earnings Forecasts, Market-Based Accounting Research, and Loss-making Firms.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2019 PhD, Other, Accounting, University of Manchester, Great Britain

2015 Master, Other, Accounting, Cardiff University, Great Britain

2009 Bachelor, Other, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2019 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2018 - 2018 Instructor, University of Manchester, Great Britain

2015 - 2019 Teaching and Research Assistant 2, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2012 - 2015 Teaching and Research Assistant 1, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

GRANTS AND HONORS

2019 Teaching Excellence Acknowledgement, University of Manchester

2015 Sir Julian Hodge Prize, Cardiff University, Great Britain

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Proceedings

AL-JALAHMA, A., H. AL-FADHEL, M. AL-MUHANADI, N. AL-ZAIMOOR, "Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) disclosure and firm performance: Evidence from GCC Banking sector", *IEEE Explore*, 2020